

Fw: Tabling of Special Report "The Fair Hydro Plan" - October 17, 2017

From: "Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)" <kyle.richardson@ontario.ca>
To: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 10:08:51 -0400
Attachments: Letter to Mr. Koch.pdf (488.85 kB)

FYI

Kyle Richardson | Press Secretary, Legislative Affairs
Office of the Hon. Yasir Naqvi
Ontario Government House Leader
P: 416-325-8291 | C: 647-627-1024

From: Koch, Katch <kkoch@ola.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Delaney_Bob-MPP; Dhillon_Vic-MPP; Dong_Han-MPP; Fraser,John-MPP; Hardeman, Ernie-MPP; Hatfield-QP, Percy; Hillier, Randy-MPP; Kwinter_Monte-MPP; MacLeod, Lisa-MPP; phatfield@ndp.on.ca
Cc: AG_Christine Wu; AG_Vanessa Dupuis; Anthony, Laura; Bonnie Lysyk; Delaney_Andrzej Hoffman; Delaney_Manraj Furmah; Dhillon_Dhanangay Bhat; Dong_Peter Maragos; Fraser_Grace Johnson; Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO); GWO_mcarruthers; Hardeman_Tara Barry; Hatfield-QP, Percy; Hillier_David Shostal; Hillier_Mat Atkins; Koch, Katch; Paoletta, Anna (MIT); MacLeod_Rebecca Hubble; MacLeod_Valerie Cickello; Morris, Ian; OHLO_Cody Welton; OHLO_Jessica Lippert; Simmons, Erica; TPHLO_Kevin Modeste
Subject: FW: Tabling of Special Report "The Fair Hydro Plan" - October 17, 2017

Dear Committee Members,

As requested by the Auditor General, I am forwarding her correspondence addressed to me with regards to the tabling of her special report on October 17, 2017.

Regards,

Katch Koch
Committee Clerk | Greffier de comité
Procedural Services Branch|
Direction des services de la procédure
Legislative Assembly of Ontario |



Assemblée législative de l'Ontario
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 1405 |
99, rue Wellesley ouest, bureau 1405
Toronto, Ontario | Toronto (Ontario), M7A 1A2
Telephone | Téléphone: 416-325-3526
Fax | Télécopie: 416-325-3505
E-mail | Courriel: kkoch@ola.org

From: Christine Wu [mailto:Christine.Wu@auditor.on.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Koch, Katch
Cc: Hardeman, Ernie-MPP
Subject: Tabling of Special Report "The Fair Hydro Plan" - October 17, 2017

Hi Katch,

Please find attached letter from Bonnie Lysyk, Auditor General of Ontario regarding the tabling of the Special Report entitled "*The Fair Hydro Plan: Concerns About Fiscal Transparency, Accountability and Value for Money*".

Regards,

Christine Wu
Administrative Assistant

Office of the Auditor General of Ontario

20 Dundas Street W., 15th Floor, Toronto, ON, M5G 2C2
Tel: (416) 327-2388 | Fax: (416) 326-3812 | E-mail: christine.wu@auditor.on.ca

-- This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, personal, legally-privileged, copyrighted information, or information exempt from disclosure under The Auditor General Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.35. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient and delete this email from your system and do not use, distribute (forward), copy, or disclose its contents.